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December 4, 2002 

Ms. Nancy H. Sims 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No . 020977-TL 

Dear Ms. Sims: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document Nos. 09721-02 and 10713-02 
filed on behalf of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. can be returned to the source. The 
documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning this matter~ 

Sincerely, 

I~ 
Kay Flynn, Chief 
Bureau of Records and Hearing Services 

KF/mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Shawn Kelly, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Bob Casey, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

SIGNED FOR BY ~~ 
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DATE: September 6, 2011 1\ 1. ) 
TO: Ii"". VWDocument No. 15294-02 

FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk tI"" 
RE: Clarification of the Record 

The above-referenced document number was assigned to scan CASRs and correspondence for 
Docket No. 020977-TL. After a full review of the records in this docket, this memorandum 
confinns that there were no such records and, therefore, no associated pdf file. 


